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Whilst due care has been taken, Auckland Transport

Freight network on collector & local Rds Date: 101122024

liabiity for any error, omission or use of the information. Job Code:




From: Lou Lennane

To: Hamish Bunn (Auckland Transport)
Subject: info

Date: Tuesday, 10 December 2024 8:19:00 am
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Hamish

Thanks very much for the discussions yesterday, helpful. | think in terms of the time available, there are 2 key
things that would be beneficial:

® Mapped examples of where the freight network operates on local roads/streets - maybe 2 examples(zgl/
mapped that show it clearly — local streets where freight is moving and reason why — e.g. to acc&@
freight hub &

® A definition of a local road and a connector road — (if it is different from the classificatio i@ﬁ AT
framework). We would need the same kinds of parameters that doc describes — traff hnumbers,
presence of PT in each classification, parking enablement, lane numbers — allt\@ﬁ that are in the

code of practice 2013 framework &

Alternatively, confirmation that we can continue to refer to the 2013 frame ould be good to know the
volume differences in the future connect roading structure. The maps | u last night seem to show
things differently to what you produce using Future Connect? These @ testing somehow so we can
understand how different it looks when you map local and connect ads

A\

Today is really the last day for this so if you want to have a c@ up later to see where you are at, that would

be good.
g
®

PS — no idea if it is collector or connector? The A&&\ as collector/connector

Cheers
Lou

/\‘3‘@

Tamaki Makaurau Rautaki Kaea | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead
Te Manatd Waka | Min?' of Transport

Lou Lennane

M: s 9(2)(a) OQennane transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz
Y%
(OV“
<
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From: Hamish Bunn (AT)

To: Lou Lennane

Subject: More maps

Date: Friday, 13 December 2024 12:46:41 pm
Lou

Please see attached for updated maps. We have made the local board boundary more
visible and added a basic key into the title. We are also referring to collectors rather than

connectors. (1/
| have provided the ™ A2HDHW) option with and without that title. qcb
| have also provided a set for Howick if that is useful. '\

A

Currently working on a map of the overall road hierarchy (did you still want thaﬁg)
Cheers é
Hamish O

Hamish Bunn | Group Manager System Strategy and Policy &\

Strategy & Governance Division, Auckland Transport v
Mobile 5 92)(@) 2@

Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz O
www.at.govt.nz Q
NS

Important notice: The contents of this email and any attachmen confidential and subject to legal privilege. If
you have received this email message in error please notify usgn iately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments; any use, disclosure or copying of this message op attachments is prohibited. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may n ssarily reflect the views of Auckland Transport.




Strategic Roads and Collectors (Pink) vs Local Roads (Green)

Par

i i LINZ (C: ight R ).

Whilst due care has been taken, Auckland Transport

i o the accuracy

of any i son on this and no
or




-3poD qor “UoREULIOJUI 34 J0 35 JO LOISSIWO ‘JaLs3 Aue Jof Aiger

Q’ vozzier  sea (usai19) speoy 1032939]]09 pue |20 SA (an|g) s)iomiaN Jybiaid B 1d ‘peoy odibajens B am e

‘Wodsue | puEpfonY ‘UaXE) U3q SEY 2T NP ISIUM

ev® BLEEEL apog

Sz
| ————— e
80 %0 €0 0

\J

Bio “S101NqLIU0D depisansuado ‘Yues, _Eamz{ ‘ZNsI®IS ‘ZNI1 "ABojoul

~ upjueny




yeozreLer
@ i
60 [

(usaib) speoy |e207 % 10393]]09 SA (an|q) syiom)aN Jybiaid @ 1d ‘peoy dibajens

“UoREULIOJUI 34 J0 35 JO LOISSIWO ‘JaLs3 Aue Jof Aiger
‘ou sidscoe pue ueid/dew S UO uogeULOUI AUE Jo

‘Wodsue | puEpfonY ‘UaXE) U3q SEY 2T NP ISIUM

“uopoe Aue Bunye; 21052q 3pS UO PayUaA AUSPUSSPU 3G
PINOUS UOGEULIOL e PUE AuO aATeRSNIN ! ueKd/dew SL

7] N 7
| (- " T \
Buo “sio1nquuoo dejy1aiisustio © "(ue3 edhen VMIN ‘ZiSe
i “Symnnsi O
: @F — J

[;

o
3
/ S [

\.‘. ﬁt:/«

P

|5

i

I

>
/
!

- ==
’ i
& ;i
[ [ 2
V_ ,, ,. .
| fi ol
| = T
= =
P ; \
) | / \
by W | B £
T ! . .
{ L e At B
4 R
L £ 3 )
" ! | N
B




ribl]tprs., org
D

[

StatsNZ, A{‘Ngg_uiél“'l:;aﬁh, © OpenStreetMap cont

Strategic Roads and Collectors (Pink) vs Local Roads (Green)

si
i i LINZ (C: ight R ).
Whilst due care has been taken, Auckland Transport
of any i son on this no




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




Document 63

From: Hamish Bunn (AT)

To: Lou lennane

Subject: FW: Howick A3

Date: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 9:35:51 am

Attachments: Qutlook-wy3jvembh.png

FYl, maps should be ok. Attached is a working version. We will clean up the labels to
include more on the collectors and declutter a bit.

without labels.

Cheers ,\Q
Hamish &

Hamish Bunn | Group Manager System Strategy and Policy Q
Strategy & Governance Division, Auckland Transport
Mobile £ 92)@) Y
Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz \O
www.at.govt.nz &

We should be able to produce a regional version that shows arterials and collectors, but q/

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 9:14 am
To: Hamish Bunn (AT) <Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz> %
Subject: Howick A3 N\

From: Shelale Mazari (AT) <Shelale.Mazari@at.govt.nz> O

Nga mihi, \28/
Shelale Mazari | Seniéﬁnsport Planner

Integrated Net@anning | Strategy & Governance

Auckland @oﬂ

20 V'a?@-larbour Avenue, Auckland 1010

Important notice: The contents of this email and any attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. If
you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and
attachments; any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is prohibited. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Transport.
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From: Hamish Bunn (AT)

To: Lou Lennane

Subject: RE: Freight corridors

Date: Friday, 31 January 2025 12:10:46 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Looks good, suggested addition in red.

Roads that are heavily used by freight vehicles and/or provide key links between freight hubs and
destinations, including ‘first and last mile’ connections. Planning and design of these routes should
consider, at a minimum, the efficient movement of freight vehicles le,

Cheers '\Q
Hamish &

Hamish Bunn | Group Manager System Strategy and Policy C)
Strategy & Governance Division, Auckland Transport ?‘

Mobile 5 9(2)(a)
>

Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz
www.at.govt.nz /&\

From: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> @

Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 11:54 am O
To: Hamish Bunn (AT) <Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz> Q
Subject: RE: Freight corridors %

Hi Hamish

Thanks for this. I'll need to use plainer english, does this @ We are looking for a roading definition in this context
so have left out the rail reference

“Roads that are heavily used by freight ve@g and/or provide key links between freight hubs,
including ‘first and last mile’ conn Plannlng and design of these routes should consider, at a
minimum, the efficient movemen bé?mght vehicles.”

Lou Lennane Q/Q‘

Tamaki Makaurau Rautaki Qa Kaea | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead
Te Manati Waka | Ministryof Transport

M:59(2)(a) @< D_Iennane@trangmn_govtnz | www transport govt nz
Q,?fo "

: Hamish Bunn (AT) <Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz>
Q Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 11:47 am

To: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Freight corridors

Lou

The official definition of the strategic freight network is in red below. However, if you want a shorter
version you could go with the following:

“Road and rail routes that are heavily used by freight vehicles and provide key links between areas of



freight generation and attraction, including ‘first and last mile’ connections at a local level. Planning
and design of these routes should consider, at a minimum, the efficient movement of freight
vehicles.”

Freight Strategic Network

« RallNetwork and Level 1A (1/
Ojb

Transport corridors of the highest strategic value to freight movement, including Railways, the Motorways and most of the Stat
Highways (typically the Waka Kotahi, NZ Transport Agency road network), and Arterials where efficient freight movement
actively supported 1o maintain Levels of Service through active planning and design &

+ LevellB
Roads of the highest strategic value to freight movement being arterials where efficient freight movements must b%ely upported
to maintain Levels of Service, where competing modes and land usas require active management

+ Level2
Local fresght networks within strategic freight areas where there are no competing land use demands | adjacent tothese
roads are primarily used for industrial / commercial purposes and free from sensitive r,om:mmly or S dential Impacts, Planning

and design should consider the efficiency of freight movements

« Level3
Freight networks connecting 1o / between strategic freight areas where planning and de: id folmdpr the afficent movement of

freight, noting that land uses adjacent to the road are such that the impacts of freight t requires active managemert
+ Access

Roads within strategic frelght areas or industrial zones where access for frex t be maintained to support the adjacent land use,
Access roads will generally be those that function as the first/last leg of a py. Planning and design should support freight
movement and access.

. Other Q\?*

Overdimension, Overwesght and Ferry routes \
Cheers Q
Hamish Q
Hamish Bunn | Group Manager System tr@y and Policy

Strategy & Governance Division, Auc ransport
Mobile 5 9(2)(@)

Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz
www.at.govt.nz @Q

From: Lou Lennane <{$ane@transoort govt.nz> Delegations manual email removed as out of
Sent: Wednesda ﬁnuary 2025 10:46 am scope

To: Hamish B T) <Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: ations manual

Than@zﬁsh. :

you also please send me a sentence or 2 that describes a ‘strategic freight corridor’ — or whatever term you would
to use to describe the roads that should have protection/consideration over them to prevent the RCA powers/decisions
interfering with flow. I'm OK on the PT side but some help on the freight would be appreciated
Thanks

Lou Lennane

Tamaki Makaurau Rautaki Hotaka Kaea | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead
Te Manata Waka | Ministry of Transport

5 9(2)(a) | Liennane@transport govt nz | www. transport govt.nz




Important notice: The contents of this email and any attachments may be confidential and subject to legal privilege. If you have
received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments; any use,
disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is prohibited. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Transport.

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALANDQS]/
Tel: +64 4 439 9000 | '\()

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 10623&
Auckland City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain informgati®n which is

confidential, proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipie ust delete this
email and may not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived beca ou have read this
email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email. &E
O R

Important notice: The contents of this email and any attachments may be confidential aj ject to legal privilege. If you have
received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copi @ message and attachments; any use,
disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is prohibited. Any views ex ed in this email may be those of the individual
sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Auckland Transport. \
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From: Hamish Bunn (AT)

To: Lou Lennane

Subject: RE: Bylaw questions

Date: Thursday, 20 February 2025 5:29:00 pm
Attachments: image001.png

Lou

Did Joe come back to you?
Cheers

Hamish

Hamish Bunn | Group Manager System Strategy and Policy '\q

Strategy & Governance Division, Auckland Transport &
Mobile § 9(2)(@) Q
Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz v
www.at.govt.nz Oé

From: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> ?,S\
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2025 1:17 pm

To: Joemier Pontawe (AT) <Joemier.Pontawe@at.govt.nz>; Ha@&qnn (AT)
<Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz>

Cc: Andrew McGill (AT) <Andrew.McGill@at.govt.nz> \%Q

Subject: Re: Bylaw questions
A\
g
Hi Hamish Q\Q
Many thanks. OQ

Jo- I’'ve tried you on the numbsz@ove but couldn’t reach you. Is there a good time

&
Thanks Q/
Lou éo

today to call you?

Get Outlo%/@ i0S
Y ad

From: \Olsh Bunn (AT) <Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz>
S It%ﬁursday, February 20, 2025 9:44:06 AM
e&f)u Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz>; Joemier Pontawe (AT)
Qﬂoemier.Pontawe at.govt.nz>
Cc: Andrew McGill (AT) <Andrew.McGill@at.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Bylaw questions

Lou

Joe Pontawe should be the right place to start.
I think his mobile is & %)@



Joe — can you please help out Lou when she gets in contact.
Cheers

Hamish

Hamish Bunn | Group Manager System Strategy and Policy
Strategy & Governance Division, Auckland Transport
Mobile § 9(2)(@)

Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz

www.at.govt.nz

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2025 5:37 pm

To: Hamish Bunn (AT) <Hamish.Bunn@at.govt.nz> &
Subject: Bylaw questions ?g)
Hi Hamish Oi ’

| have a couple of bylaw operational questions which | am hoping you can connecégto the right person(s)

. Q@

From: Lou Lennane <L.Lennane@transport.govt.nz> qu(l/

Things like:

Under the Activities in the Road Corridor bylaw — if a contractor is % footpath renewals (as part of an AT
renewals programme) how does the bylaw work — the contracto es for all the ‘written approvals/permits’
needed to ?? — an AT staff member? \/

Trying to understand the relationship of the AT board @;s made the bylaw) and AT staff — who are
granting permits/approvals etc. As | understand it (s22AB of the LTA) cannot be delegated to staff
(they require a committee or board to consider), way this bylaw is written doesn’t seem to use the words
‘make a resolution...... " it seems more operati ~ like obtain written approval

Might be better to be able to chat to 32?;%&’ apologies, not my area of expertise so any AT help would be

welcomed &
Thanks &

Lou :
Lou Lennane Oé

Tamaki Maka autaki Hotaka Kaea | Auckland Strategic Programme Lead
Te Manattu V@ Ministry of Transport

59(2)(%)?* Llennane@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

1

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Queens Wharf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW
ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Policy Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box
106238 | Auckland City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel: +64 4 439 9000 |
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Breanna Hawthorne

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Morena korua,

Megan Tyler <Megan.Tyler@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Friday, 1 March 2024 9:36 am

Karen Lyons; 5 9(2)@)

Legislation change - RLTP

Karen, thank you very much for the phone call this morning. | appreciate the work you and your colleagues‘are

doing.

| understand from you that you have been asked by the Minister to progress legislation change arogund RLTP. The
purpose of this email is to e-introduce you to * %2)(@) our LG legal expert who has drafted the |egislation change

that | think you have seen.

Please feel free to contact ;e;s\)(z) directly — I've included her in this email and her mobile isy(‘z)(a)

Nga mihi,

Megan

Megan Tyler | Chief of Strategy

Chief Planning Office, Auckland Council

5 9(2)(a)

EA — Marilyn Bosnich
59(2)(a)

www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz

b% Please consider the environment before pijntisg this e-mail

T

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
not the intended recipient,.any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this email may be thoseé of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.



O
Tol Attached Bill withheld under 9(2)(ba)(i)

Breanna Hawthorne

From: s 9(2)(a)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2024 9:36 am
To: Karen Lyons

Subject: FW: Transport local bill
Attachments: s 9(2)(ba)(i)

Hi Karen

Attached is the latest version of the draft bill is attached — this is the version that the MO shared with the Minister’s
office in January this year.

Will look at meeting times later today.
Nga mihi

s9(2)

fa\

NEW TSUNAMI

EVACUATION MAP
Check the map today.

() fckeen
LEARN MORE s/ Manageme

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use, diselosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
message in error please notify us.immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any
viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in
this email may be those of the.individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.
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Breanna Hawthorne

From: Karen Lyons

Sent: Monday, 20 May 2024 6:41 pm

To: s 9(2)(a) Michael Burns (Auckland
Council); 8 92)(@) ; katy.bexley@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz;
David Hawkey (Auckland Council ); 8 9(2)(@) Greg
Mossong; Breanna Hawthorne; Emily Frew; Kayla Herbert; Matthew Green

Subject: Meeting Agenda: Options for transport planning and decision-making

Kia ora

Tomorrow is an initial meeting to discuss scope of this work and also to begin to build'a shared
understanding of issues.
Here is a suggested agenda and happy to add anything from the Auckland Counciliside.

- Minister’s Request —MoT
- Scope - work through list of options to be considered - all
- Intentof 2015 legislation — Greg to describe intent and then Auckland Council to discuss why it

doesn’t work in practice
_ s9(2)(ba)(i)

Options
1. Status Quo (to include examination of whetherexisting levers are being fully used)

2. Move RLTP powers from AT to AC
s 9(2)(ba)(i)

4. Executive powers forthe Mayor over AT including looking at powers the Minister of Transport has
over NZTA

Nga mihi

Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office
Te Manatia Waka Ministry of Transport

Ms 9(2)(a) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

5‘;""2 TE MANATU WAKA J
.,1 h MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT
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From:

To: Karen Lyons

Subject: FW: Options work

Date: Tuesday, 21 May 2024 9:59:04 am
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Karen

Ahead of our meeting today, this earlier report sets out in more detail the issues, options and
recommendations to pursue new legislation for transport in Auckland.

https://infocouncil.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz/Open/2023/08/20230817_TICCC_AGN_11401 :

- A
- v

From: 8 9@@ &\

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 5:29 PM

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz> &

Subject: RE: Options work

Hi Karen é
A\

I'm st EFacking down the latest version of the Draft Bill and hope to get that to you tomorrow.

o




From: Karen Lyons

To: s 9(2)(a) Nic Garthwaite
Subject: FW: Options work
Date: Monday, 13 May 2024 5:32:00 pm
Attachments: Transport Planning Options.docx
image001.png
Hi$ 9(2)(a)

Monday 20 and Monday 27 look flexible for me and so if any time on these days works

2

Nic -from our end - Breanna, Emily, Greg, Matthew, Kayla — can you please checj\q

for AC people please let me know and we can block in some time

diaries to see if nay times on these dates don’t work &

a mihi é
Egren " &\O

Karen Lyons &
Q~

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland

Auckland Policy Office O
Te Manata Waka Ministry of Transport %Q
59(2)@ | K.Lvons@transDort.qovt.mWw.transoon.qovt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | $ 9(2)(@) \O : N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz
O<<

From: Karen Lyons ?%
Sent: Monday, M@ 024 5:23 PM

To: s 9(2)(@)
<c|aire.gorr@@ucklandcounciI.govt.nz>
Subject: % ns work

ﬁgﬂa)
Q&od to catch up.

Attached is the type of table we could aim for as a product - feel free to amend

From here:

Week 20 May - MOT and AC officials meet to confirm scope of each action

Week 27 May - MOT and AC officials meet to compare notes on advantages and
disadvantages — we populate and circulate prior to enable a meaningful discussion



We will send through some blocks of time to help get the meetings arranged

Nga mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Te Manatia Waka Ministry of Transport

BiS(2)E) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz qq;l/
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(@) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz &'\

Oé
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Breanna Hawthorne

From: Karen Lyons

Sent: Friday, 31 May 2024 5:26 pm

To: s 9(2)(a)

Cc: Greg Mossong; Emily Frew; Logan Rainey; Matthew Green; Kayla Herbert
Subject: RE: Transport Planning/Accountability work

Attachments: Auckland Council levers over RLTP_for AC comment.docx; Transport Planning

Options_for AC comment.docx

Kia ora® 9@

Q&
?\
>
?'S\
N

| have attached a table with our thoughts to date and questions:.lunderstand that you may not have
fully fleshed out how you see the  2)ba0) working bist we need to have some understanding
between us of how this would work to be able to assess. We also acknowledge that you and the team
have given a lot more thought than we have to these ideas and so we are seeking to understand.

N

If we could get your thinking filled out in the A3 format as well as your assessment of status quo
levers sent on Wednesday (and attached heréfor easy reference) before we meet on Wednesday that
would be very helpful.

And if you could please send on to the‘AC team

Nga mihi
Karen

Karen Lyons

Pou Whakahaere Dirgctor — Auckland
Auckland Policy Office

Te Manata Waka-Ministry of Transport

s9@@ St | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz

Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@transport.govt.nz

s‘%TEMANATGWAKA : tingata o A« kia eke
4h MINISTRY OF TRANSPORY I \A 1 | i |

From: 5 9(2)(@)

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:22 PM

To: Karen Lyons <K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: Transport Planning/Accountability work



Hi Karen

Apologies for the delay in responding $9@@

We have been working on the A3 table too (however, not the last option — Ministerial powers - so much) and it will
be good to see how this compares with the work you are doing.

One of the things we have been thinking about when considering the pros and cons of the options is agreeing the
problem we are trying to solve, as this has an implication for how you assess each option.

Essentially, we see the context and problem(s) as: (1/

It would be good to discus%sé@ext week and whether you agree with the problems, and whether the focus is on
democratic oversight of A nsport planning and investment or broader system issues.

9. é(z

From: Karen @!:K.Lvons@transport.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 1:41 PM

Frew <E.Frew@transport.govt.nz>; Logan Rainey <L.Rainey@transport.govt.nz>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Transport Planning/Accountability work

Caution: This is an external email. Please check email address is from a trusted sender before taking action or clicking on
links.

Hi-
As we mentioned in our meeting we are keen to get Auckland Council’s views on what current levers
are and aren’t working. We need to consider these in light of these questions:
- How do they help Auckland Council direct/govern transport planning
- How do they help Auckland Council ensure AT is being accountable to the Governing Body
2




We think for the Minister we should use exact wording in legislation as in this table. If we have missed
anything or got anything wrong then of course happy to amend.

In addition to working on the A3 it would be very useful for us if we can get a table like this filled in.
We have been a but squeezed with other priorities but plan to have the A3 to send to you with our

notes by the end of the week. Some of this will be questions rather than definitive views as we are
still needing to understand some ideas a bit more through our next discussion with you.

Karen

Nga mihi O.)qu/
N
Karen Lyons Q&

Pou Whakahaere Director — Auckland ?\
Auckland Policy Office é

Te Manatia Waka Ministry of Transport O

M:s 9(2)(@) | K.Lyons@transport.govt.nz | www.transport.govt.nz 'Q
Personal Assistant: Nic Garthwaite | s 9(2)(a) E: N.Garthwaite@tram@qovt.nz
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MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT Q\V

Wellington (Head Office) | Ground Floor, 3 Quee@%/harf | PO Box 3175 | Wellington 6011 | NEW ZEALAND | Tel:
+64 4 439 9000 |

Auckland | NZ Government Auckland Pgﬁ Office |Level 7, 167B Victoria Street West | PO Box 106238 | Auckland
City | Auckland 1143 | NEW ZEALAND.| Tek +64 4 439 9000 |

Disclaimer: This email is only inf
confidential, proprietary or the
email and may not use any i

to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is
of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this
ation contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.

Please consider the ?gment before printing this email.
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